p@&Mmpano MEMORANDUM
| beaCh PARKS AND
Florida’s Warmest Welcome® REC REATION DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM 22-A063

DATE: July 13, 2022
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator "”/1/

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Resolution License Agreement Boucher Brothers
Pompano Beach, LLC

Please place the attached resolution on the July 26, City Commission Agenda.
The license agreement is with Boucher Brothers Pompano Beach, LLC to
operate the rental service of beach equipment on the City’s main public beach.

The City of Pompano Beach put out a request for proposals (RFP T-02-22) and
were seeking proposals for a sole vendor to operate the rental service of beach
equipment and cabanas to the public on the City’s main public beach. During
the May 10, City Commission Meeting, Boucher Brothers Pompano Beach,
LLC was approved as the awarded vendor.

The license agreement is for a term of five (§) years, with a renewal option to
renew the agreement for an additional five (5) years if the City determines the
vendor is in full compliance. Boucher Brothers Pompano Beach, LLC will pay
the City an annual minimum guarantee of $65,000 or 20% of gross revenues,
whichever is greater for the first year of the licensee agreement. After the initial
year, the annual minimum guarantee will increase by $2,500 each year
following.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the license agreement, please
call me at 954-786-4191.

ath
Attachments

cc: Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager



